City of Prineville
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

STAFF REPORT
Date: June 24, 2014
To: Prineville City Council
From: Scott Smith, Street Superintendent

Staff Report: Intent to Award “2014 Grind & Inlay Project”

The City of Prineville requested bids for services related to the rehabilitation of approximately
211,235 square feet (sq. ft.) of City Streets. The following streets shall have the existing asphalt wearing
surface ground and shall be finished with an asphalt inlay.

e SE 2" St from SE Idlewood to SE Knowledge St.
32,120 sq. ft. grind (1 inch at curb line tapered to 2 inch at centerline)
Approx. 459 tons of asphalt inlay (2 inch at curb line tapered to 3 inch at centerline)
e SE Idlewood from NE 3rd to SE 2™ St.
m40,815 sq. ft. grind (1 inch at curb line tapered to 2 inch at centerline)
mApprox. 583 tons of asphalt inlay (2 inch at curb line tapered to 3 inch at centerline)
e SE Knowledge from SE 2™ to SE Lynn Blvd.
m 103,850 sq. ft. grind (1 inch at curb line tapered to 2 inch at centerline)
m Approx. 1,484 tons of asphalt inlay (2 inch at curb line tapered to 3 inch at centerline)
e NE Maripossa Ave. from N Main to NE Clearview Ct.
m34,450 sq. ft. grind (1 inch at curb line tapered to 2 inch at centerline)
mApprox. 492 tons of asphalt inlay (2 inch at curb line tapered to 3 inch at centerline)

The work contemplated generally consists of furnishing all labor, equipment, supplies, traffic
control and materials to complete the Grind & Inlay project.

A mandatory pre-bid conference was held May 29, 2014, attended by 4 contractors. The Engineer’s
estimate was $257,700.00.

The City of Prineville received bids June 12, 2014 from the following contractors:

Bid results:

TOTAL
High Desert Aggregate & Paving $258,322.30
7 Peaks Paving $267,777.77
Knife River $275,167.70
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The start date for this project is scheduled for July 7, 2014, with a completion date of no later than
August 29, 2014.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends Council approval of Intent to Award to High Desert Aggregate & Paving, Inc. of
Redmond, Oregon for $ 258,322.30.
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